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SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC a GAS COMPANY
was omes so. ...

CoLUMaiA, south CAncuwA asers
E. H. Ca rw s, J a.

v.c.. ... . . ... o .. c..co.... May 28, 1980
c . . .. . c.. . ...

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director
U. S. Nuclear Re gulatory Commissio ,
Region II, Suite 3100 ,

101 Marietta Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30305

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Reportable Significant Deficiency
Inadequate Electrical Separation
Nuclear Engineering File 3.1051

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

On 4/30/80, a significant deficiency, as defined by 10CFR50.55(e),
was reported to NRC resident inspector Jack Skolds on a DC poser circuit
from a safety related panel to a non-safety related panel with no iso-
lation device. Details of the deficiency and corrective action are

provided in the attach nt. This is considered the final report on
''

the deficiency. ,
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Ver t ruly yours
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E. H. ews, Jr.
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cc: H. T. Babb
E. H. Crews, Jr.

O. S. Bradham
D. R. Moore
H. Radin
J. Skolds
V. C. Summer ..

NPCF/Dixon
File
Document Management Branch
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; Washington, D. C.
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